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Aivi Kuivonen

From: Aivi Kuivonen

Sent: neljapäev, 29. aprill 2021 11:28

To: HOME-MFF-POST2020@ec.europa.eu

Cc: 'HARDY Stephanie'; Tairi Pallas

Subject: Confirmation of data

Yours: Ares(2021)2665225 - 21/04/2021 

Ours: 14-13.1/53-2 29.04.2021 

 

Dear Ms Gariazzo, 

 

Thank you for your letter and indicative amounts for the initial allocations for the AMIF and ISF. We have no comments regarding those calculations. 

 

Estonia confirms that all data submitted through official channels (Eurostat and EBCGA) is up to date. 

 

According to Estonian Police and Border Guard Board Estonia has not carried out long range operations outside the outer limit of 

the territorial sea on a regular basis. 

 

The data reported for the years 2017, 2018 and 2019 consists of border crossings: 

 only via authorized Border Crossing Points, 

 related to ferries, cargo, cruises and crew have been reported by categories. 

 

We are looking forward to the information about initial BMV allocations. 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Aivi Kuivonen 
 

Adviser 
Foregin Financing Department 
Estonian Ministry of the Interior 
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aivi.kuivonen@moi.ee 

+372 612 5179   
Pikk 61, 15065 Tallinn, Estonia 

 

 

 


